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Rivera, Maribel

From: Tara Casa [TCasa@opnlawgroup.com])

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ridgeback Groves, LLC/Add EIN Number to Corperate Record
Importance: High

Please ADD EIN NUMBER 45-1674234 TO
Florida Limited Liability Company
RIDGEBACK GROVES LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L11000038754
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/31/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 0373172011
Thank you.

Tara Marie Casa

Florida Registered Paralegal

FRP 237896

OZARK, PERRON & NELSON, P.A.

2816 Manatee Avenue West

Bradenton, FL 34205 e

Telephone: (941) 750-9760
_Facsimile: (866) 843-6412

feasa@opnlatogroup.com

This Email is INTENDED FOR ABOVE-NAMED RECIPENT({S) ONLY! And may contain CLIENT/ATTORNEY
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. Should you receive it in error, kindly state so in RETURN EMAIL so we may update our
records accordingly. Your personal considerations and professional courtesies are appreciated. THANK YOU!

Notification: Disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking actions in reliance on contents in this Email is strictly prohibited!
Email transmissions are not guaranteed to be secure ar error-free, information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, late, incomplete or contain viruses. Sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents
of this Email. If verification is required please request hardcopy.
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